Doc. 11 Att. 10

Amiga, Inc. v. Hare .
’ Case 1:05-cv-08986-DAB  Document 11-11  Filed 01/31/2006 Page 1 of1

B1/12/2986 22:43 5184588954 GISTICS PAGE A7
oY -4 Page 1 of 1
P

45; e
Main Identlg

From: "Garry Hare" <garryhare@comeast net>
Ta: "Pentti Kourl” <penttikouri@esatthiink net>
Sont: Thursday, July 28, 2005 1:24 PM
Subject: Re: amiga

cail me 415 459 8880

— Origina! Messags —-

From: Penftj Kouri

To: ganyhare@comcast,net ; ‘Hill McEwen'
Ce: JGzymaiz@aol com

Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2006 1:43 P

Subject: amiga
Gentlernen :

As you know | am preoceupiad at the moment and have been for the past two weeks with closing a funding
round for Hakia .

I-am not pleased that after aimast two miilion doflars of funding from Tapul and ltec | Amiga has not bean abia
to obtain funding from outside investors.

itec is willing to fund the company a while longer, hut will do 5o on basis of an agreement that gives tec a
much tighter control of the ranagement of the company.

Al present we: do nat really know what the problems have been or are ; whatever they are they need to be
addressed . All employees should communicate their views and

suggestions ,

Amiga has a compelling vision and a tachnalogy and product roadmap that has a huge upside potential with
proper execution — including exacution of g funding strategy .

I will gt bsck to everyone with the short term plan’, which will entail paying all employees two months salary
naxt week after closing of Hakig which will release some funds for Itee. itec will also cover
payroil for September . Upon payment of the salaries | look forward o working with everyone to make sure we

have long term funding in place in September .

I'expect Garry to participate in the short tarm funding as a major sharshoider at least to the extent of his
monthly salaries

Penttj
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